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Cecil 0. Thomas, Acting Chief
Standardization & Special Projects Branch, DL

M. D. Lynch, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No. 2, DL

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH GE REGARDING THE GESSAx 11 PRA REVIEW

Friday, Octcber 15, 1982
10:00 AM

Room P-110
Phillips Buflding
Bethesda, Maryland

To review and discuss at a management level, the major
issues presently identified in the GESSAR II PRA review,
fncluding their potential fmpact on the review schedule.
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Docket No. ST, 50-447

MEMORANDUM FOR: Cecil 0. Thomas, Acting Chief 4
Standardization & Special Projects Branch DL

FROM: M. D. Lynch, Project Manager

Licensing Branch No. 2, DL
SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH GE REGARDING THE GESSAR II PRA REVIEW
DATE & TIME: Friday, October 15, 1982

10:00 AM

LOCATION: Room P-110
Phillips Building
Bethesda, Maryland

PURPOSE : To review and discuss,at a management 1éve1, the major
issues presently identified in the GESSAR II PRA review,
including their potential impact on the review schedule.

PARTICIPANTS: NRC GE
G. Hulman J. Quirk
T. Speis L. Gifford
E. Sullivan D. Hankins
A. Thadani K. Holtzclaw
C. Thomas
R. Frahm
D. Yue
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M. D. Lyncﬁr'Pfoject Manager
Licensing Branch No. 2
Division of Licensing
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